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Hondo Drilling Company
Drawer 2516
Midland, Texas 79702

Re: Hondo Kelly Com.
#1-N-27-18-26
Eddy County, N.M.

Gentlemen:

We are returning the enclosed Form C-103 on the subject well
for additional information.

Please show WOC time prior to testing. Also, please send a
copy of the temperature survey on the 8 5/8" intermediate
casing string. ’

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please feel

free to call upon me.

Sincerely yours,

L0 0 Bei™

W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II
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